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FILED 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

TAMPA DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERJCA 

r)•t r.. ri:-
1 ( I .J• 0J 

. ; i • 

v. CASE No.t~ .. 195:(- 3iP SPF 
18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(l) 

JAMES JAMAL CURRY 

INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury charges: 

COUNT ONE 
(Biological Weapon Hoax) 

On or about March 28, 2020, in the Middle District of Florida, and 

elsewhere, the defendant, 

JAMES JAMAL CURRY, 

did engage in conduct with the intent to convey false and misleading 

information, that is, that _the defendant w':18 infected with the COVID-19 virus 

and was intentionally spreading the virus to other individuals, under 

circumstances where such information may reasonably have been believed, 

that indicated that an activity had taken, and was taking, and would take place 

that would constitute a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 175(a), specifically, that the 

defendant knowingly had possessed, was possessing, and would possess, and 

also that the defendant knowingly had transferred, was transferring, and 
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would transfer, a biological agent, that is, the COVID-19 virus, for use as a 

weapon. 

By: 

By: 

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(l) and (a)(l)(A). 

MARJA CHAP A LOPEZ 
United States Attorney 

~q~y 
Assistant United States Attorney 

CARLTON C. GAMMONS 
Assistant United States Attorney 
Acting Chief, Special Victims Section 

2 
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FORMOBD-34 
May20 No. 

UNITEDSTATESDIBTRICTCOURT 
Middle District of Florida 

· Tampa Division 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

vs. 

JAMES JAMAL CURRY 

INDICTMENT 

Violations: Title 18, United States Code, Section I038(a)(l) 

Filed in open court this 20th day 
of May, 2020. 

Clerk 

Bail$ ______ _ 

GP0863S25 


